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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 03 November 2023 
 

REPLACEMENT OF ONE (1) SET PASSENGER ELEVATOR AT DAVAO BUILDING WITH 5-YEAR 
COMPREHENSIVE PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE AFTER 2-YEAR WARRANTY (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: REPLACEMENT OF ONE (1) SET PASSENGER ELEVATOR AT 

DAVAO BUILDING WITH 5-YEAR COMPREHENSIVE 
PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE AFTER 2-YEAR WARRANTY 
(RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Do we have a technical 
specifications/detail for the CCTV 
and exhaust fan?  
  
Do we need to submit brochures?  

 

It is in the Special Conditions of 
Contract. Section 5, Scope of Work of 
the Bidding Documents.   
  
No need.  

  

2 About the certificate of site 
inspection, can we use the previous 
one?   

Yes.  
 

For new bidders, we will require a site 
inspection certificate through Engr. 
Karen Mae Bangon, Building 
Administrator of SSS Davao Branch. 
Please include it in the bid proposal.   

3 Aside from the exhaust systems and 
CCTV, are there any changes in the 
bidding documents?   

None.  
 

4  Do we still need to pay for the 
bidding documents?  

Bidders who participated in the 1st 
bidding, no need to pay for the 
Bidding Documents 

 

5 Can we submit the bid documents 
through Davao branch?  

No. Submission and opening of bids 
will at the 2nd Floor, Bidding Room, 
SSS Main Building, East Avenue, 
Diliman, Quezon City. 

 

6 Do we need to submit 1 copy only?  The number of copies required is three 
(3) copies, one original, and two 
duplicate copies.   

 


